
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Monash IVF - PGTA Testing Issue [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 6:49:00 PM
Attachments: IVFDtoDOH191020.pdf

Hi 
Just to clarify, the laboratory did not initially notify the TGA of the issue. The media article was
published in the Herald Sun on 10 Oct. Notification was only provided to the TGA on 16 Oct after
we held a teleconference with Monash IVF. Summary below:

· TGA became aware of the issue on Wednesday, 14 Oct when we were asked to respond to
a media enquiry following-up on the article in the Herald Sun.

· We had not received any reports of an adverse events from Monash IVF. NATA was initially
contacted to confirm that the laboratory was accredited and the test being used was an
in-house IVD. NATA was aware of the issue and was in contact with the laboratory.

· We contacted Monash IVF on 15 Oct and requested a meeting which was held on Friday,
16 Oct. The laboratory was advised that a notification of the adverse event to the TGA
was required and this was submitted directly after the meeting (DIR-65968, post-market
team is now following this up 

 and I had another discussion with Monash IVF this morning to confirm whether they had
submitted a notification to us of the in-house IVDs they are using in their laboratory. There is a
notification in our in-house IVD database and it includes the preimplantation genetic test. The
laboratory appears to be compliant with the in-house IVD regulatory requirements but they are
now updating the SOPs and methods to include criteria for adverse event reporting to the TGA.
Kind regards

From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 4:35 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Monash IVF - PGTA Testing Issue [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

See attached – in particular the references to TGA.

-----Original Message-----
From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 4:32 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Monash IVF - PGTA Testing Issue [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hi  & 
I understand that the TGA and NATA are reviewing this matter. Please keep us in the loop on
how this progresses

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 2:14 PM
To: 
Cc: 



Subject: Monash IVF - PGTA Testing Issue
REMINDER : Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
19th October 2020
The Assistant Secretary
MBS Policy and Specialist Services
Commonwealth Department of Health

Pursuant to our discussions on Friday please find written confirmation of my advice together
with some additional information updating same.
In continuance with those discussions I have forwarded the attached letter contemporaneously
to  in the Minister’s Office and  in the Departments Quality Pathology
Section.
I have also sent copies to the two key people in Monash IVF being their  and

 their . This should assist in achieving further open
correspondence as the issue progresses.
Regards

IVF Directors Group
Executive Committee Member










